
 

December 02, 2019~4:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 17 

OROVILLE ARTS COMMISSION 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 
 

December 02, 2019 
REGULAR MEETING 

OPEN SESSION 4:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
 

CITY OF OROVILLE ARTS COMMISSION 
 
CHAIR:  David Tamori 
VICE-CHAIR:  Amanda Wentz 
MEMBERS:  Heidi LaGrone, Linda Draper, Cheri Bunker 
 

 
ALL MEETINGS ARE RECORDED AND BROADCAST LIVE 

 
This meeting may be broadcast remotely via audio and/or video conference at the following address: 

Cota Cole, LLP, 2261 Lava Ridge Court, Roseville, California 95661. 
Meeting is streamed live at cityoforoville.org and on YouTube  

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

INSTRUCTIONS TO INDIVIDUALS WHO WISH TO SPEAK 

If you would like to address the Commission at this meeting, you are requested to complete the 
blue speaker request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who 
is seated on the right of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and 
assists the Chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal information on the form 
is voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior to the conclusion of the 
staff presentation for that item.  The Commission has established time limitations of three (3) minutes 
per speaker on all items. (California Government Code §54954.3(b)). Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54954.2, the Commission is prohibited from taking action except for a brief response from the 
Commission or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-agenda item. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Arts Commission on any subject, not on 
the agenda related to the Arts Commission.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Arts Commission may approve the minutes of October 8, 2019 

 

1



 

December 02, 2019~4:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 17 

REGULAR BUSINESS 

1. REQUEST TO EXTEND CONTRACT – BIRDCAGE THEATRE 

The Arts Commission will consider amending the Birdcage Theatre contract to extend the 

contract deadline to May 30, 2020. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Recommend to the Council the approval of the request to amend the contract with the Birdcage 

Theatre to extend the contract deadline to May 30, 2020. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

2. SIERRA PACIFIC PUBLIC ART  

The Arts Commission will receive information related to art that is being installed by Sierra 
Pacific Industries.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive information.  

3. ARTS COMMISSION NOFA TIMELINE FOR CURRENT PROJECTS AND FUTURE 
PROJECTS 

The Arts Commission will receive information related to the 2018 NOFA contract completion 
dates and the 2020 NOFA timeline.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive the information 

ADMINISTRATION REPORT 

Administration shall report on information pertinent to the Arts Commission 

 City of Oroville Mural Policy 

COMMISSION / COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Reports by commission members on information pertinent to the Arts Commission 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjourn to Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at 4:00 P.M. in the Oroville City Council Chambers.  

***  NOTICE *** 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 

the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you 

have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public meetings, please contact the City 

Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you wish to attend, so that we may make every 

reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed for public session items, less than 72 hours prior 

to meeting, are available for public inspection at City Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California. 

 

2



 

October 08, 2019~4:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 

OROVILLE ARTS COMMISSION 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 
 

October 08, 2019 
REGULAR MEETING 

OPEN SESSION 4:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
 

THIS MEETING WAS RECORDED AND MY BE VIEWED AT CITYOFOROVILLE.ORG OR ON YOUTUBE. THE 
AGENDA WAS POSTED FOR THIS MEETING ON OCTOBER 4, 2019.  
 

 
CALL TO ORDER - Chairperson Tamori Called the meeting to order at 4:01pm.  

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT:  Commissioners: Cheri Bunker, Linda Draper, Heidi LaGrone, Vice Chair Amanda 
Wentz and Chair David Tamori 

ABSENT: None 

STAFF: Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Led by Chairperson Tamori 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion by Commissioner Wentz and second by Commissioner Draper to approve the minutes of July 9, 
2019. Motion passed.  

AYES:   Commissioner Wentz, Tamori, Draper, LaGrone, Bunker 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. ART IN PUBLIC PLACES AND BEAUTIFICATION FUND PRESENTATION 

The Art Commission received a presentation on the Art and Downtown Beautification Fund. The 
Commission requests that all Art Projects get brought to the commission before developed by 
developers.  

2. NOFA PROCESS PRESENTATION 

The Arts Commission received a presentation on the NOFA process. The Commission 
requested a special meeting in November if possible.  

3



 

October 08, 2019~4:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

ADMINISTRATION REPORT 

Staff gave a report on the following items:  

 Project and Fund Balance Update 

 Planning Department Report - 18-month review of projects 

 Art Locations - Website Update 

Commissioners requested information about murals and the city policy.  

COMMISSION / COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Commissioner Wentz – Announced the State Theatre Marquee lighting for October 9, 2019 at 7:30pm.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairperson Tamori adjourned the meeting at 4:51pm.  

APPROVED:      ATTESTED: 

 

________________________________ ______________________________________ 

Chair David Tamori    Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover 

 

 

 

4



 

December 02, 2019~4:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 17 

  

5



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: OROVILLE ARTS COMMISSION 

FROM: JACKIE GLOVER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK 

RE: REQUEST TO EXTEND CONTRACT – BIRDCAGE THEATRE 

DATE: DECEMBER 2, 2019 

SUMMARY 

The Arts Commission will consider amending the Birdcage Theatre contract to extend the 
contract deadline to May 30, 2020. 

DISCUSSION 

The approved contract for the Birdcage Theatre Mural Project is scheduled to expire on 
January 30, 2020. The Birdcage Theatre has submitted a letter requesting that the contract 
be extended to May 20, 2019. If the Arts Commission approves this extension it will be sent to 
the council for final approval on December 17, 2019.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

RECOMMENDATION 

Recommend to the Council the approval of the request to amend the contract with the 
Birdcage Theatre to extend the contract deadline to May 30, 2020. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Letter – Birdcage Theatre 
 

6



1740 Bird Street

Orovillc, CA 95965
530-282-5603

www.birdcagetbeatre.org

To: The City of Orovllle November 14, 2019

From: Birdcage Theatre

RE: NOFA Grant Funds

i am writing this letter to request an extension of our deadline of Jan 2020 to use all of our

funds. I have encountered delays in getting our supplies for our artist. Could we please extend until May

2020? Thank you for your support. We can't wait to see how the look of downtown improves from

these grants

Sincerely,

Jennifer Beers

323-821-9411

7



riiM

..i;;

: I,' ;i;-,-

)■; • •-

■  C

8



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: OROVILLE ARTS COMMISSION 

FROM: JACKIE GLOVER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK 

RE: SIERRA PACIFIC PUBLIC ART  

DATE: DECEMBER 2, 2019 

SUMMARY 

The Arts Commission will receive information related art that is being installed by Sierra 
Pacific Industries.  

DISCUSSION 

According to the planning department, this art installation and its initial design were planned 
in a collaborative effort between past staff and Sierra Pacific. On August 6, 2019 the applicant 
again discussed the design with this staff person. On November 18, 2019 when the applicant 
submitted their final design and installation plan, the planning department learned that the 
artwork had already been fabricated and is ready for installation. Because the art work had 
already been fabricated to the standards established by past staff, the planning staff felt it 
was in everyone’s best interest to approve the art work and did so.  

Attached for the Arts Commission’s information is the design for the fencing. This project is 
one of the last ones that needed to be finalized that were started by past staff. The Planning 
Departments intention moving forward is to bring all new art projects before the Art 
Commission prior to approving the design.    

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive information.  

ATTACHMENTS 

Sierra Pacific Public Art as Approved 
 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17


	Top
	. Art Commission Minutes 10.08.19
	10.08.19 Minutes

	. Birdcage Theatre Art NOFA extension request
	Birdcage Theatre Request - Staff Report
	Letter - Birdcage Theatre

	. Sierra Pacific - Fence Design
	Sierra Pacific - Staff Report
	Sierra Pacific public art as approved

	. ART COMMISSION NOFA - DISCUSSION
	 Mural Policy
	Mural Policy (signed)

	Bottom

